

Message

From: Nimi Visram [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3EF7A11E0F994F0796C93268CB109EE5-NIMI VISRAM]
Sent: 2017-10-24 9:26:31 AM
To: George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]; Darren Finkbeiner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=868dc336d9eb440ab59931d0240e1f2a-Darren Fink]; Michael Killeavy [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=46c0ef0739304347b68f65ccd8d58616-Michael Kil]; Bob Chow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=743313c227a34d36b583ae787dd6de9e-Bob Chow]
CC: Crystal Pritchard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8fdbbaf38fae4fdcbf1272feb20c58d5-Crystal Pri]; Nimi Visram [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef7a11e0f994f0796c93268cb109ee5-Nimi Visram]
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request: 2017-031 - REMINDER
Attachments: Request 2017-031_Redacted.pdf; Records.pdf

Reminder : your response is due by October 27, 2017 on the consolidated records for the FOI Request 2017-031 (attached) requesting any updated or subsequent presentations about the Québec-Ontario Agreement made to the Ministry of Energy.

Thnx
Nimi

Nimi Visram | Freedom of Information Administrator
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: October 13, 2017 11:53 AM
To: Anthony Lovachis; Jordan Penic; George Pessione; Darren Finkbeiner; Michael Killeavy; Bob Chow
Cc: Crystal Pritchard; Nimi Visram
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: 2017-031 - REMINDER

Hello Anthony, Jordan, George, Darren, Michael, Bob,

Reminder : your response is due by October 27, 2017 on the consolidated records for the FOI Request 2017-031 (attached) requesting any updated or subsequent presentations about the Québec-Ontario Agreement made to the Ministry of Energy.

Thnx
Nimi

Nimi Visram | Freedom of Information Administrator
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: September 29, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Anthony Lovachis; Jordan Penic; George Pessione; Darren Finkbeiner; Michael Killeavy; Bob Chow

Cc: Crystal Pritchard; Nimi Visram

Subject: Freedom of Information Request: 2017-031

Hello Anthony, Jordan, George, Darren, Bob , Michael,

A response is required by October 27, 2017

Attached are the consolidated records for the FOI Request 2017-031 (attached) requesting any updated or subsequent presentations about the Québec-Ontario Agreement made to the Ministry of Energy.

Please review the records and let us know what information you do not want disclosed. If you have any concerns please provide as much detail as possible so that we can find the appropriate exemptions. The request is specifically for presentations made to the Ministry of Energy so if any of these presentations weren't given or presented to the Ministry, please let us know which ones because they are not responsive and we will remove them from the record set. There are draft presentations in the records, please confirm whether we provided drafts to the ministry.

Once we have your concerns and comments, we will send you a redacted copy of the records for one final review to ensure we did not miss anything.

If you would like to meet in person to discuss any concerns, please let me know, I can set up a meeting.

If this email is supposed to go to someone else in the program area, please let me know and I will forward the email.

Thnx

Nimi

Nimi Visram | Freedom of Information Administrator
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca